
 

AGENDA FOR 

 

PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP FORUM 

 
 
Contact:: Leigh Webb 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 
E-mail: l.m.webb@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Prestwich Township Forum 
 
Councillors: P Heneghan (Chair), N Bayley, J Black, G Campbell,  M 
James,    E O’Brien, A Simpson,  T Pickstone and A Quinn  
 
Advisory Group Representatives:  
 Mr D Stanley – Prestwich Clough Centenary Committee  
 Mr S Ashfaq Husain – Simister Village Community   Association 
 Mr C Millington (Young Persons Rep)   
          Mr T Gribben – Prestwich Heritage Society  
          Mr P Gresty– Churches Together Prestwich  & Kersal 
          Mr A Smith – Patients Council   

 Mr F Adam –    Manchester and District Jewish Representative 
Council 

 
Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Prestwich Township Forum 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Prestwich Township Forum 
which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Wednesday, 23 July 2014 

Place:  Longfield Suite, Prestwich 

Time: 6.30 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted. 

Notes:  



AGENDA 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR   
 

2  APOLOGIES   
 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members of Prestwich Township Forum are asked to consider if they have 
an interest in any matters on the agenda and, if so, to formally declare 
that interest.  
 

4  ADVISORY GROUP UPDATE   
 

5  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
Minutes of the last meeting, held on 12 March 2014 are attached. A copy 
of the Action Checklist is also attached.  
 

6  POLICE UPDATE   
 

7  PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP ACTION PLAN - PERFORMANCE REPORT 
(ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS)  (Pages 9 - 36) 
 
The Township Co-ordinator will give a presentation at the meeting. 
 
Round table discussions will take place on the 6 themes within the Plan  
 

8  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   
 
A period of up to 30 minutes has been set aside for members of the public 
to ask questions or raise issues of concern relating to the provision of 
local services. 
  
 

9  COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT (FOR INFORMATION)  (Pages 37 - 
38) 
 

10  URGENT  BUSINESS   
 
Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.  
 



 601 

 Minutes of: PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP FORUM 
 
 Date of Meeting: 12 March 2014 
 

Venue:   Longfield Suite, Prestwich 
 

 Present:   
 Councillors: Councillors J Black; G Campbell, M James; D O’Hanlon; 

A Simpson, T Pickstone; and A Quinn 
 
  
 Advisory Group 
 Representatives: Mr D Stanley - Prestwich Clough Centenary Group 
  Mr P Gresty – Churches Together Prestwich and Kersal 
  Mr F Adam – Manchester and District Jewish 

Representative Council 
  Mr T Gribben – Prestwich Heritage Society 
  Mr A Smith – Patients Council (in the Chair) 
  
 Public attendance: 39 members of the public were in attendance  
 
 Apologies for absence: Councillor Heneghan, Councillor Bayley, Mr S A 

Husain - Simister Homewatch Scheme  
   

 

 
 
PTF.865     DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
Adrian Smith, representing the Patients Council, declared a personal 
interest in Minutes PTF.870 and PTF.871 below, relating to Healthier 
Together and the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, due to his current 
employment working with NHS organisations.  

 
PTF.866     MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
 It was agreed: 
 
That the Minutes of the last meeting, held on 3 February 2014, be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 

 
PTF.867     MATTERS ARISING 
 
  A copy of the Action Checklist was submitted. Further to Minute PTF.732, 

Councillor Quinn reported that the street lighting matter had been 
reported to officers and a response was awaited.  

  
PTF.868       POLICE UPDATE 
    

Inspector Kenny provided an update on policing matters in respect of 
Prestwich and highlighted concerns in relation to a recent increase in 
rates of burglary in Prestwich. Inspector Kenny stressed the importance 
of working with the public and the use of crime prevention measures.  
 

 
 

Agenda Item 5Document Pack Page 1



 602 

Prestwich Township Forum, 12 March 2014 
 
PTF.869  TOWNSHIP PLAN UPDATE 
 
  Ruth Shedwick, Township Co-ordinator, gave a verbal update in respect of 

the Prestwich Township Plan. Councillor Black, Chair of the Regeneration 
Group referred to the role of the Group in helping to secure £0.5m funding 
for Highways improvements along the A56 corridor through Prestwich 
Village.  

 
  During discussion of this item David Stanley highlighted that outstanding 

section 106 monies for Prestwich had not been forthcoming and requested 
that the matter be followed up. 

   
  It was agreed: 
 
  That the update be noted. 
         
PTF.870      HEALTHIER TOGETHER 
 

Dr Kiran Patel, Chair of NHS Bury Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 
attended the meeting in order to give a presentation on the Healthier 
Together initiative aimed at transforming health and care services in Bury 
The presentation covered the following key areas:- 
 

• Provided background information on Bury CCG 
• Detailed the Healthier Together initiative’s aims and objectives  
• Detailed the different organisations responsible for the governance 

of the Healthier Together initiative 
• Provided information on the In-Hospital Reconfiguration 

Programme  
• Explained why the changes in managing and delivering health and  

    care services in Bury needed to be introduced 
• Explained the future vision for local and specialised health care 

services 
• Detailed the future model of care for single services 
• Explained how the changes would be achieved via a two year 

operating and five year strategic planning programme 
 

   The Chair invited questions, comments and representations from 
members of the Township Forum and from members of the public present 
at the meeting and the following issues were raised: 

 
• Jay Lieberman highlighted the effect on the Police of being required 

to deal with people with mental health issues. Dr Patel 
acknowledged the need for health professional to work more closely 
with the Police and referred to the current regular dialogue that 
takes place. 

 
• Councillor Campbell stressed the importance of making the public 

aware of which specialist services will be provided and how they will 
be delivered on the ground. 

 
• In response to a question concerning access to GP services, Dr Patel 

highlighted work in Radcliffe and stressed the importance of GPs 
sharing good practice to improve accessibility and availability of  

Document Pack Page 2



 603 

            Prestwich Township Forum, 12 March 2014 
 
services. 

 
• Councillor Simpson referred to the importance of improving 

patient education to enable them to be diverted to appropriate 
services. Dr Patel acknowledged that better self care education 
an awareness of services available through pharmacies and 
optometrists were part of the solution.   

         
   It was agreed: 
 

  That Kiran Patel be thanked for his presentation.  
 
PTF.871  JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
   

  Frances Carberry, Health Improvement Specialist, gave a presentation on 
the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) being undertaken by NHS 
Bury CCG which is intended to provide an assessment of local health and 
social care needs now and in to the future.  It is hoped that the JSNA will 
be used to inform and guide commissioning of health, well-being and 
social care services within Bury. The presentation provided detailed 
statistical analysis of the health and wellbeing status of Bury communities 
on a ward by ward basis with particular reference to the 3 wards within 
the Prestwich area.  The data showed where the inequalities in Bury exist 
and it was explained that this information would help to highlight key 
findings, identify changes that have occurred and what these changes 
mean to Bury and help to identify areas for further analysis and 
exploration. 

 
  Some of the priorities identified following the local needs assessment 

exercise were detailed as follows:- 
 

• Tackling alcohol related health problems 
• Promoting independence at home for older people where possible 
• Reducing levels of smoking and smoking prevention 
• Promoting physical activity 
• Better understanding of the needs of vulnerable people 
• Halting the increasing rates of childhood obesity and reducing 

obesity in adults 
• Understanding and addressing health inequalities 
• Tackling cancer and circulatory disease 
• Anticipating rising demand and need 
• Focus on most deprived areas 
• Focus on mental and emotional wellbeing 

 
  The meeting was informed that the Consultation for the JSNA would run 

until  31 March, 2014.  It was reported that at the end of the Consultation 
process, a report would be compiled of all responses received and the 
Health & Wellbeing Board would consider the findings and implications for 
the Health and Wellbeing Strategy and relevant commissioning plans. 

 
   It was agreed: 
 
  That Frances Carberry be thanked for her presentation. 
 

Document Pack Page 3



 604 

Prestwich Township Forum, 12 March 2014 
 

PTF.872   PARKLIFE 2014 
 

  John Drape, Live Director for the Parklife , which is due to take place on 
7th and 8th June gave a presentation setting out details of the event. 

 
  The presentation set out a number of actions being actions being taken to 

address issues raised by residents as a result of last years event, 
including: 

 
• Review of street parking and enforcement and consideration of a 

residents parking scheme 
• Increase in taxi management provision 
• Review of drop off and pick up controls on the highway 
• Doubling of toilet provision 
• Doubling of security provision external to the park 
• Increase in official taxi provison 
• Additional resources to improve management of people in the 

Scholes Lane, Whittaker Lane, Park Road and  Meade Hill  
  
  Mr Drape further reported on the detailed and increased communication 

methods with local residents in the run up to the event which included the 
delivery of 6,000 letters. 

 
  Questions and comments were invited from members of the public 

present at the following issues were raised: 
 

• In response to a question concerning a lack of taxis which resulted 
in people heading towards Bury New Road, Mr Drape explained 
that they were working with taxi providers to ensure more 
resources that would enable people to access transport close to 
the venue. 

 
• Members of the public present at the meeting stressed the need 

for extra Policing and enforcement action where necessary.  
 

• In response to a question from James H Reeve, Mr Drape 
acknowledged that a residents parking scheme would have helped 
last year and confirmed that a scheme would be in place for this 
year’s event. 

 
• In response to a question concerning how many years in the future 

the event will be held at Heaton Park, Mr Drape explained that this 
was a matter for Manchester Council. 

 
• Councillor Quinn highlighted that it had become apparent last year 

that there was no requirement for doormen to be present at 
nearby pubs. Mr Drape undertook to take this issue to the Alcohol 
Management meeting to be held on Friday. 

 
• In response to issues raised by Councillor Black, Mr Drape 

confirmed that he was happy to engage with local traders and 
encourage local volunteers. Mr Drape also confirmed that a 
donation from the event would be made to a local charity. 

 

Document Pack Page 4



 605 

             Prestwich Township Forum, 12 March 2014 
 
 

• Mr Drape acknowledged that security staff needed to be more 
mobile and undertook to ensure staff received improved briefings. 

 
   It was agreed: 
 
   That Mr Drape be thanked for his presentation. 
  
PTF.873      PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

The Chair invited questions, comments and representations from members 
of the public present at the meeting. Questions were asked and comments 
made on the issues detailed below.  The Township Forum Co-ordinator 
undertook to obtain a reply to matters which could not be dealt with at the 
meeting. 
 

• In response to a request Eammon O’Brien, concerning the uptake in 
Credit Union membership, an undertaking was given to contact the 
relevant officer for statistics.  

 
• With regard to the investment in Bury New Road, Councillor Black 

explained that Officers were looking at options . It was requested 
that an options report be brought to a future meeting of the Forum. 
 

 
PTF.874  COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT 

 
  A copy of the Community Funding report for Prestwich was submitted, 

setting out details of funding allocations to date in support of the work of 
local voluntary and community groups. 

 
  It was agreed: 
 
  That the report be noted. 
 
 

PTF.875  COMMUNITY NOTICES 
 
  The Township Co-ordinator gave notice of forthcoming events that would 

be taking place in Prestwich. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 MR A SMITH (Patients Council) 
 Chair 
 (Note: The meeting started at 6.30 pm and ended at 8.40pm) 

Document Pack Page 5



Document Pack Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Follow us @TownCentresTeam get trending using #PrestwichTF Page 1  

 

Prestwich Township Forum: Issues raised 12/03/14 

 Raised by Item Raised at Open Forum Action by Action 

1 Adrian Smith If you require further information 
regarding ParkLife, please contact 
info@groundcontroluk.com  
0161 237 9786 

 Noted 

2 Eamonn 
O’Brien 

Can we have an update on the take up 
of the credit union in Prestwich and 
how we can better it? 

Six Town 
Housing 

Adam Greenhalgh dealing with request 13/03/14 

3 Jay 
Liebermann 

Would like to officially thank the 
Council for obtaining £500K for 
highways improvements.  

Can you tell us what is happening? 

Regeneration 
Group 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Township Co-
ordinator 

Cllr Black confirmed the Regeneration Group met on 25 
February. Engineers are now pulling a plan together using 
the Love Prestwich Development Strategy as a baseline, 
this will take 6 weeks. A public consultation will follow. 
Main focus is to ensure the scheme is something that 
makes a physical difference. Please contact Cllr Jane 
Black on any issues on yellow lines, traffic flow etc., so 
these can be fed into initial stages. j.black@bury.gov.uk 
0161 773 3744. 

Cllr Jane Black 
St. Mary’s Ward 

 

Steve Hopley will present on behalf of the Regeneration 
Group at next Township Forum (23 July 2014, 6.30pm) 

4 Cllr O’Hanlon As a Cllr on the Planning Committee, 
Cllrs are supposed to be consulted on 
S106 spend, however over the past 
two years we have not. This issue 
needs to be addressed with lead 

Planning Aldi S106 contribution of £10,000 is for "public realm 
improvements in Prestwich Town Centre for the purposes 
of improving linkages between the Site and the town 
centre of Prestwich and to support the objectives of the 
"love Prestwich" town centre strategy document the need 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7



Follow us @TownCentresTeam get trending using #PrestwichTF Page 2  

 

officers as to why we are not 
consulted.  

For instance, what is happening with 
the Aldi S106? 

for which arises directly as a result of the Development." 

The intention is to utilise the £10k S106 monies to 
support the wider £500k Bury New Road proposals - it's 
still very early days, but there will be consultation as the 
proposals emerge. 

Philippa Gibbon  
Monitoring and Research Officer 

 

Ruth Shedwick, Township Co-ordinator 

13 March 2014 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



  

P
re

s
tw

ic
h

 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
  

2
0

1
3

 -
 2

0
1

5
 

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

(J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 u

p
d

a
te

) 

Agenda Item 7Document Pack Page 9



P
a
g
e

2

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

P
a
g
e

W
h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
?
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

3
A
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

w
e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

/ 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
d
e
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lo

n
g
in

g
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

4 5 6 7 8 9

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

1
0

A
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
  
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

1
2

E
-m

a
il
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
  

Document Pack Page 10



P
a
g
e

3

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

1
.1

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
2
-1

3
. 

T
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
q
u
a
li
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

u
ry

 I
n
s
ig

h
t,

 I
n
d
e
x
 o

f 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

A
re

a
 P

ro
fi
le

 D
a
ta

 a
n
d
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
. 

  

1
.2

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 6

 k
e
y
 t

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
  

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
: 

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
d
e
 a

n
d
 B

e
lo

n
g
in

g
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

T
h
is

 
re

p
o
rt

 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 
a
 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 
o
f 

th
e
 
o
v
e
ra

ll
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 
o
f 

th
e
 
th

e
m

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

 
th

e
ir
 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

. 
 

1
.3

W
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 b

o
th

 q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
li
ta

ti
v
e
 d

a
ta

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 t

h
e
m

e
. 

 

1
.4

T
h
e
 d

e
ta

il
 o

f 
th

is
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 c
a
n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 w

e
b
 p

a
g
e
s
 a

t 
w

w
w

.b
u
ry

.g
o
v
.u

k
/t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

fo
ru

m
s
. 

If
 y

o
u
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

R
u
th

 S
h
e
d
w

ic
k
 0

1
6
1
 2

5
3
 5

3
2
7
.

Document Pack Page 11



P
a
g
e

4

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 H
E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 W
E
L
L
B

E
I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

In
fo

rm
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
is

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 w

e
lf
a
re

 

re
fo

rm
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 f

u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ts

-p
ro

m
o
te

 “
T
o
a
s
ty

 

C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
” 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g
-S

u
p
p
o
rt

 u
s
e
 o

f 
a
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 

ra
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

c
re

d
ib

le
 e

d
ib

le
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 f

it
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
-G

ro
w

th
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

4
-2

5
 

y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

d
u
lt
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

C
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
o
n
 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 o

n
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 g

ir
ls

 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 o

f 
T
o
a
s
ty

 C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 i
n
 

S
e
d
g
le

y
 W

a
rd

 i
n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 S

u
p
e
r 

O
u
tp

u
t 

A
re

a
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

A
u
g
u
s
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 g

ir
ls

 o
n
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d
 f
it
n
e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

ta
ff

 r
e
 r

e
a
c
h
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
 f
o
r 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 I

 W
il
l 
if
 Y

o
u
 W

il
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

in
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r

F
it
n
e
s
s
 c

la
s
s
 t

a
s
te

r 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 a

t 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

a
c
c
a
b
i 
C

e
n
tr

e

A
d
u
lt
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

g
y
m

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

in
s
ta

ll
e
d
 i
n
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 P

a
rk

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 r

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 f

ir
s
t 

a
id

 

d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
q
u
e
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
o
k
in

g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 f
ro

m
 T

o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 
C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 

C
e
n
tr

e

C
h
il
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

o
u
rs

e
 (

a
c
c
id

e
n
t 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 b

a
s
ic

 f
ir
s
t 

a
id

) 

b
e
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 T
o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 
C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e

“A
ll
 A

b
o
u
t 

M
e
” 

c
o
u
rs

e
 r

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll
b
e
in

g

M
u
m

s
 G

e
t 

F
it
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
S
e
d
g
le

y
 C

h
il
d
re

n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e

F
it
n
e
s
s
 T

a
s
te

r 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
M

a
c
c
a
b
i 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

B
u
ry

 h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
- 

a
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
a
c
h
in

g
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 

d
e
li
v
e
r 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

e
lf
a
re

. 

H
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
q
u
e
 i
n
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
. 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

fi
rs

t 
a
id

, 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 c

o
u
rs

e
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
q
u
e
. 

H
a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 m

a
d
e
 l
in

k
s
 

w
it
h
 C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

H
a
v
e
 a

p
p
li
e
d
 f
o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
. 

M
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 k

e
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 J

e
w

is
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 n

o
n
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
li
ti
e
s
 

li
v
in

g
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
. 

Document Pack Page 12



P
a
g
e

5

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
I
T
I
E
S

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

T
a
c
k
le

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

–
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
a
b
il
it
y
 

Jo
b
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 h

a
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
a
c
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

B
u
il
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 l
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 s

m
a
ll
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 J
o
b
 C

lu
b
 a

t 
T
o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 
C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
. 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

c
lu

b
 v

ia
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 W

o
rk

s
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 J

e
w

is
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
in

k
e
d
 A

d
u
lt
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 w

it
h
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

b
a
s
e
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
o
rk

 r
e
a
d
y
- 

n
u
m

e
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 

li
te

ra
c
y
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 w

a
rd

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
- 

B
u
ry

 

C
o
ll
e
g
e
 “

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 L

iv
e
s
” 

p
ro

je
c
t.

 L
in

k
s
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

W
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 B

u
tt

e
rs

ti
le

 C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 W

o
rk

s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 h
a
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

o
 g

e
t 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 3

0
  

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 W

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 t

o
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

Jo
b
 C

lu
b
 w

e
e
k
ly

 f
ro

m
 T

o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 
C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 T

ra
in

e
e
s
, 

2
 t

ra
in

e
e
s
 f

ro
m

 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

ll
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
6
 w

e
e
k
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
n
t 

o
n
to

 6
 m

o
n
th

 p
a
id

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 B

u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
. 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
Jo

b
 C

lu
b
 

Document Pack Page 13



P
a
g
e

6

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t/

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T
I
O

N
A

L
 A

T
T
A

I
N

M
E
N

T
 /

 L
E

A
R

N
I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

Im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 m
o
re

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 a

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
re

a
d
y
-s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

a
rl
y
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
n
 P

o
le

fi
e
ld

 E
s
ta

te
 -

 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 n

o
w

 s
it
s
 o

n
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
  

C
h
il
l 
o
u
t 

Z
o
n
e
 o

n
 P

o
le

fi
e
ld

 e
s
ta

te
 -

 H
o
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
lu

b
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
  

S
e
e
 l
in

k
s
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
 B

u
ry

 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
u
lt
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 (

a
b
o
v
e
) 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

C
h
il
l 
o
u
t 

z
o
n
e
 r

u
n
 b

y
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

. 
2
0
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
- 

w
a
it
in

g
 l
is

t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 

Jo
b
 C

lu
b
, 

C
o
o
k
e
ry

 C
o
u
rs

e
 a

n
d
 c

h
il
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 f
ro

m
 

T
o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 
C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 B

u
ry

 C
o
ll
e
g
e
, 

A
d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 

B
u
tt

e
rs

ti
le

 C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 –

 p
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
u
rs

e
s
, 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

le
a
rn

in
g

Document Pack Page 14



P
a
g
e

7

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T
Y

 S
A

F
E
T
Y

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
A
S
B
/P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S
a
fe

ty
/ 

C
ri
m

e
/d

ru
g
s
 e

tc
 

a
m

o
n
g
s
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
g
e
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
d
o
rs

e
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
tr

e
e
ts

a
fe

-2
0
 m

p
h
 z

o
n
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

a
re

a
s

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 “

S
a
fe

r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
a
rk

in
g
 

C
h
a
rt

e
rs

”

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

S
e
t 

u
p
 “

P
A
G

”-
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 A
c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 

A
S
B
 a

n
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

n
 a

 m
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 b

a
s
is

. 
T
h
e
 

g
ro

u
p
 a

ls
o
 l
o
o
k
s
 a

t 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
. 

 

B
S
a
fe

 B
C
o
o
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 t

o
 a

ll
 y

e
a
r 

9
 

P
u
p
il
s
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r,

 o
v
e
r 

a
 t

w
o
 w

e
e
k
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

2
0
m

p
h
 z

o
n
e
s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 

B
e
n
t 

L
a
n
e
/ 

O
s
tr

ic
h
 L

a
n
e
 a

re
a
, 

W
o
o
d
h
il
l 
D

ri
v
e
 a

re
a
, 

S
e
d
g
le

y
 

P
a
rk

 a
re

a
 

B
e
n
t 

L
a
n
e
/ 

O
s
tr

ic
h
 L

a
n
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 n

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

o
rd

e
r.

 S
e
d
g
le

y
 a

re
a
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

to
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

S
a
fe

r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
p
a
rk

in
g
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

la
u
n
c
h
e
d
 a

t 
O

u
r 

la
d
y
 o

f 
G

ra
c
e
- 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 U

s
e
 o

f 
b
a
n
n
e
rs

 t
o
 p

e
rs

u
a
d
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
v
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

. 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

B
S
a
fe

 B
C

o
o
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 a

ll
 y

e
a
r 

9
 p

u
p
il
s
 

in
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 d

e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 o

n
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe

ty
, 

c
ri
m

e
, 

c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
, 

a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 p
e
e
r 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 a
n
d
 a

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 
d
ru

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

W
e
e
k
ly

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

o
li
c
e
 S

u
rg

e
ry

 e
v
e
ry

 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 5

p
m

-6
p
m

 

a
t 

S
e
d
g
le

y
 C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
m

p
h
 z

o
n
e
s
- 

in
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

Document Pack Page 15



P
a
g
e

8

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T
Y

 P
R

I
D

E
 A

N
D

 B
E
L
O

N
G

I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

In
c
re

a
s
e
 “

P
ri
d
e
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
” 

- 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

s
 a

 n
ic

e
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

 o
f 
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 f
o
r 

P
a
rk

s
 e

v
e
n
ts

 

P
ri
d
e
 i
n
 S

ix
 t

o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
t 

e
m

a
il
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 v

ia
 e

v
e
n
ts

, 
p
u
b
li
c
it
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 i
n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
. 

O
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 

b
y
 L

o
c
a
l 
in

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
s
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 C

lo
u
g
h
 D

a
y
, 

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l,
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l,
 a

n
d
 F

e
s
tw

ic
h
 a

ll
 

w
e
n
t 

a
h
e
a
d
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
/ 

Ju
ly

 2
0
1
3
 

R
e
p
a
in

ti
n
g
 o

f 
fe

n
c
e
s
 o

n
 P

o
le

fi
e
ld

 E
s
ta

te
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
le

a
n
 u

p
- 

o
v
e
r 

7
0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
u
rn

e
d
 u

p
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
e
v
e
n
ts

, 
C

lo
u
g
h
 d

a
y
, 

C
a
rn

iv
a
l,
 F

e
s
tw

ic
h
 

a
n
d
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 

P
o
le

fi
e
ld

 e
s
ta

te
- 

re
fu

rb
 a

n
d
 p

a
in

ti
n
g
 o

f 
fe

n
c
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 l
o
o
k
 b

e
tt

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

le
a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
s
 i
n
 P

o
le

fi
e
ld

, 
B
e
n
t 

la
n
e
/ 

R
e
c
to

ry
, 

M
il
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 (

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
) 

B
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 G

ro
u
p
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 E

id
 P

a
rt

y
 a

t 

e
n
d
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

a
t 

T
o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 
C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
. 

M
u
lt
i 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 

e
v
e
n
t 

to
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

F
e
s
ti
v
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 l
ig

h
ts

 s
w

it
c
h
 o

n
  

In
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E
ru

v
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 a

re
a
 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 –

 f
o
r 

w
e
ll
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

Document Pack Page 16



P
a
g
e

9

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
To

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T
Y

 P
R

I
D

E
 A

N
D

 B
E
L
O

N
G

I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
in

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 (

L
iP

)-
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
u
b
li
c
it
y
 d

ri
v
e
s
 

G
iv

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

 s
a
y
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

- 
re

-e
s
ta

b
li
s
h
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
In

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 e

v
e
n
t 

B
a
n
n
e
rs

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
d
 f

o
r 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
o
k
 o

f 

c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
 p

ro
fi
le

/e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 v

is
it
o
rs

 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 n

o
w

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 –

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

7
0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
t 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 e

v
e
n
t 

W
in

d
 b

a
n
n
e
rs

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
C
h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 l
ig

h
ts

 s
w

it
c
h
 o

n
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 

a
d
v
is

e
 r

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 A

5
6
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
e
li
v
e
ry

 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
. 

Document Pack Page 17



P
a
g
e

1
0

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

To
w

n
s
h

ip
 F

o
ru

m
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
 -

 2
0

1
4

 

A
r
e
a
 P

la
n

 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
, 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
e
re

, 
b
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
lo

c
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 l
if
e
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

n
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

  

T
h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 o

v
e
r 

a
rc

h
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
. 

T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 -
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

o
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 

a
n
d
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
 ‘
R
o
u
n
d
 t

a
b
le

’ 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

e
re

 h
e
ld

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
,

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
p
e
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
. 

 

A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 f
ig

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
. 

  

J
u

n
e

2
0

1
3

J
u

ly

2
0

1
3

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 

2
0

1
3

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0

1
3

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y
 

2
0

1
4

M
a
r
c
h

 

2
0

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
A

v
e
r
a
g

e

1
7
 

9
 

1
8
 

2
1
 

2
2
 

3
9
 

1
2
6
 

2
1
 

Document Pack Page 18



P
a
g
e

1
1

A
d

v
is

o
r
y
 G

r
o

u
p

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t

E
a
c
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

p
p
o
in

ts
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
a
k
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
y
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

re
a
. 

 I
n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 t

h
e
y
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 o

r 
le

a
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
it
h
in

 T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
s
. 

 

P
r
e
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 /

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
 f

o
r
u

m
s
 

T
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 i
n
 m

a
jo

r 
p
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 t

h
is

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
: 

  
  

 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 (

C
li
n
ic

a
l 
C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

) 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T

a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

W
e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 

R
e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 

S
tr

e
e
tS

a
fe

 –
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
m

p
h
 z

o
n
e
s
  
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

 £
1
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

w
a
rd

 e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
g
ra

n
ts

 

to
 t

h
e
 ‘
w

a
rd

 f
u
n
d
’ 
a
re

 a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

£
2
5
0
. 

 A
d
d
it
io

n
a
ll
y
, 

a
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
-w

id
e
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
1
3
,0

0
0
 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

‘c
ro

s
s
-w

a
rd

’ 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
ir

d
 s

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
7
5
0
. 

S
m

a
ll
 g

ra
n
ts

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

u
p
 t

o
 £

1
2
,0

0
0
. 

In
 2

0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

£
7
,9

3
2
.9

5
 w

a
s
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

Document Pack Page 19



P
a
g
e

1
2

R
u

th
 S

h
e
d

w
ic

k
 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 C

o
-o

r
d

in
a
to

r
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 

3
 K

n
o

w
s
le

y
 P

la
c
e
, 

D
u

k
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 B
L
9

 O
E
J
 

0
1

6
1

 2
5

3
 5

3
2

7
 

r
.s

h
e
d

w
ic

k
@

b
u

r
y
.g

o
v
.u

k

Document Pack Page 20



RE
VI

TA
LI

SI
NG

 P
RE

ST
WI

CH
 T

OW
NS

HI
P 

PL
AN

R
u
th

S
h
e
d
w
ic
k
,
T
o
w
n
sh
ip
C
o
o
rd
in
a
to
r

IM
P
R
O
V
E
D
H
E
A
LT
H

&
W
E
LL
B
E
IN
G

IM
P
R
O
V
E
D

E
M
P
LO

Y
M
E
N
T

O
P
P
O
R
T
U
N
IT
IE
S

E
D
U
C
A
T
IO
N
A
L

A
T
T
A
IN
M
E
N
T
/

LE
A
R
N
IN
G

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
A
F
E
T
Y

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
P
R
ID
E

&
B
E
LO

N
G
IN
G

T
O
W
N
C
E
N
T
R
E

R
E
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
IO
N

Document Pack Page 21



TH
EM

E
1

R
e
d
u
ce

fu
e
l
p
o
v
e
rt
y

a
n
d
it
s
a
ff
e
ct
s

A
d
d
re
ss

so
ci
a
l
a
n
d
h
e
a
lt
h

im
p
a
ct
o
f
w
e
lf
a
re

re
fo
rm

A
g
ro
w
th

in
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
1
4
2
5

y
e
a
r
o
ld
s

B
e
tt
e
r
a
cc
e
ss

to
fr
e
sh

fr
u
it
a
n
d
v
e
g
e
ta
b
le
s

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
h
e
a
lt
h
y

e
a
ti
n
g
fo
r
a
llIM

PR
OV

ED
 H

EA
LT

H 
AN

D 
WE

LL
BE

IN
G

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

G
ro
w
th

in
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n

a
cr
o
ss

a
d
u
lt
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

Document Pack Page 22



•
F
it
n
e
ss

cl
a
ss

ta
st
e
r
se
ss
io
n
s
b
e
in
g
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
a
t
v
a
ri
o
u
s
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s
in
cl
u
d
in
g
M
a
cc
a
b
i
C
e
n
tr
e

•
A
d
u
lt
o
u
td
o
o
r
g
y
m

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t
in
st
a
ll
e
d
in
S
t
M
a
ry
’s
P
a
rk

•
T
ra
in
in
g
a
n
d
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
re

h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
fi
rs
t
a
id
d
e
li
v
e
re
d

a
t
th
e
m
o
sq
u
e
in
P
re
st
w
ic
h

•
H
e
a
lt
h
y
C
o
o
k
in
g
co
u
rs
e
s
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
fr
o
m

T
o
o
d
le
H
il
l
C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e

•
C
h
il
d
S
a
fe
ty

C
o
u
rs
e
(a
cc
id
e
n
t
p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
a
n
d
b
a
si
c
fi
rs
t
a
id
)
b
e
in
g

d
e
li
v
e
re
d
fr
o
m

T
o
o
d
le
H
il
l
C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e

•
“A
ll
A
b
o
u
t
M
e
”
co
u
rs
e
re

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
w
e
ll
b
e
in
g

•
M
u
m
s
G
e
t
F
it
se
ss
io
n
s
a
t
S
e
d
g
le
y
C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e

IM
PR

OV
ED

 H
EA

LT
H 

AN
D 

WE
LL

BE
IN

G

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
U
C
C
E
S
S

S
T
O
R
IE
S

2
0
1
3
1
4

Document Pack Page 23



TH
EM

E
2

Jo
b
s
a
n
d
tr
a
in
in
g
a
d
v
ic
e

to
h
a
rd

to
re
a
ch

g
ro
u
p
s

T
a
ck
le
lo
n
g
te
rm

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t

Id
e
n
ti
fy
le
a
rn
in
g

n
e
e
d
s
to

su
p
p
o
rt

e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
il
it
y

IM
PR

OV
ED

 E
MP

LO
YM

EN
T 

OP
PO

RT
UN

IT
IE

S

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
li
n
k
s
w
it
h

la
rg
e
a
n
d
sm

a
ll
e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs

G
e
t
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le

in
to

w
o
rk

Document Pack Page 24



P
re
st
w
ic
h
W
o
rk
s
to

d
a
te

h
a
v
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
to

g
e
t
m
o
re

th
a
n
3
0
p
e
o
p
le

in
to

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t

Jo
b
C
lu
b
w
e
e
k
ly
fr
o
m

T
o
o
d
le
H
il
l
C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e

•
A
s
p
a
rt
o
f
th
e
C
o
n
n
e
ct
in
g
P
ro
v
is
io
n
T
ra
in
e
e
s,
2
tr
a
in
e
e
s
fr
o
m

P
re
st
w
ic
h

su
cc
e
ss
fu
ll
y
co
m
p
le
te
d
th
e
in
it
ia
l
6
w
e
e
k
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
w
e
n
t
o
n
to

6

m
o
n
th

p
a
id
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t
w
it
h
B
u
ry

C
o
u
n
ci
l

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
U
C
C
E
S
S

S
T
O
R
IE
S

2
0
1
3
1
4

IM
PR

OV
ED

 E
MP

LO
YM

EN
T 

OP
PO

RT
UN

IT
IE

S
Document Pack Page 25



TH
EM

E
3

M
a
p
cu
rr
e
n
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n

D
e
li
v
e
r
m
o
re

le
a
rn
in
g

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
in
th
e

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
to

m
a
k
e

le
a
rn
in
g
m
o
re

a
cc
e
ss
ib
le

Im
p
ro
v
e
co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
b
e
tw

e
e
n

lo
ca
l
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
a
n
d
ce
n
tr
a
l

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
re
:
le
a
rn
in
g
n
e
e
d
s
lo
ca
ll
y

E
n
g
a
g
e
w
it
h
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le

o
n
P
o
le
fi
e
ld
E
st
a
te

e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g

E
n
su
re

ch
il
d
re
n

a
re

‘s
ch
o
o
l
re
a
d
y
’

ED
UC

AT
IO

NA
L A

TT
AI

NM
EN

T 
/ L

EA
RN

IN
G

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
re
a
d
in
g

Document Pack Page 26



C
h
il
l
o
u
t
zo
n
e
o
n
P
o
le
fi
e
ld
e
st
a
te

ru
n
b
y
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
(H
o
m
e
w
o
rk

cl
u
b
a
n
d

o
th
e
r
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s
fo
r
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
fr
o
m

th
e
e
st
a
te
).
2
0
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le

a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
re
g
u
la
rl
y

w
a
it
in
g
li
st
in
p
la
ce

Jo
b
C
lu
b
,
C
o
o
k
e
ry

C
o
u
rs
e
a
n
d
ch
il
d
sa
fe
ty

co
u
rs
e
s
fr
o
m

T
o
o
d
le
H
il
l

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
U
C
C
E
S
S

S
T
O
R
IE
S

2
0
1
3
1
4ED
UC

AT
IO

NA
L A

TT
AI

NM
EN

T 
/ L

EA
RN

IN
G

Document Pack Page 27



TH
EM

E
4

R
a
is
e
a
w
a
re
n
e
ss

o
f
A
S
B
/

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l
sa
fe
ty

/
cr
im

e
/

d
ru
g
s
e
tc
a
m
o
n
g
st
sc
h
o
o
l

a
g
e
ch
il
d
re
n

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
w
o
rk
in
g

R
e
d
u
ce

fe
a
r
o
f
cr
im

e
S
ch
o
o
l
p
a
rk
in
g

is
su
e
s

CO
MM

UN
IT

Y 
SA

FE
TY

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
p
e
e
d
in
g
tr
a
ff
ic
in

re
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
a
re
a
s

Document Pack Page 28



•
2
0
m
p
h
zo
n
e
s
co
n
su
lt
e
d
o
n
a
n
d
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
to

p
ro
ce
e
d
B
e
n
t
La
n
e
/

O
st
ri
ch

La
n
e
a
re
a
,
W
o
o
d
h
il
l
D
ri
v
e
a
re
a
,
S
e
d
g
le
y
P
a
rk

a
re
a
.
B
e
n
t
La
n
e
/

O
st
ri
ch

La
n
e
co
m
p
le
te
d
a
n
d
n
o
w
h
a
v
e
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
o
rd
e
r.
S
e
d
g
le
y
a
re
a

is
su
e
d
fo
r
co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
b
u
t
to

b
e
co
m
p
le
te
d

•
S
a
fe
r
S
ch
o
o
l
p
a
rk
in
g
C
h
a
rt
e
r
la
u
n
ch
e
d
a
t
O
u
r
la
d
y
o
f
G
ra
ce

P
re
st
w
ic
h

sc
h
o
o
l.
U
se

o
f
b
a
n
n
e
rs
to

p
e
rs
u
a
d
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
d
ri
v
in
g
a
n
d
p
a
rk
in
g

a
ro
u
n
d
sc
h
o
o
ls

•
S
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
B
S
a
fe

B
C
o
o
l
p
ro
je
ct
to

a
ll
y
e
a
r
9
p
u
p
il
s
in
O
ct
o
b
e
r

2
0
1
3
d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
m
e
ss
a
g
e
s
o
n
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l
sa
fe
ty
,
cr
im

e
,
co
n
se
q
u
e
n
ce
s
o
f

cr
im

e
,
a
n
ti
so
ci
a
l
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r,
p
e
e
r
p
re
ss
u
re

a
n
d
a
ff
e
ct
s
o
f
d
ru
g
s
a
n
d

a
lc
o
h
o
l

•
W
e
e
k
ly
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
P
o
li
ce

S
u
rg
e
ry

e
v
e
ry

T
u
e
sd
a
y
5
p
m

6
p
m

a
t
S
e
d
g
le
y

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
U
C
C
E
S
S

S
T
O
R
IE
S

2
0
1
3
1
4

CO
MM

UN
IT

Y 
SA

FE
TY

Document Pack Page 29



TH
EM

E
5

S
u
p
p
o
rt
fo
r
w
o
rk

o
f
T
o
w
n
sh
ip
F
o
ru
m

P
ri
d
e
in
S
ix
T
o
w
n
H
o
u
si
n
g

a
n
d
o
th
e
r
a
re
a
s

o
f
S
o
ci
a
l
H
o
u
si
n
g

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
to

su
p
p
o
rt

p
a
rk
s
e
v
e
n
ts
–
e
n
su
re

d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
k
e
y
e
v
e
n
ts

In
cr
e
a
se

‘P
ri
d
e

In
P
re
st
w
ic
h
’
b
y

p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly
p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g

P
re
st
w
ic
h
a
s
a
n
ic
e

p
la
ce

to
li
v
e

CO
MM

UN
IT

Y 
PR

ID
E 

& 
BE

LO
NG

IN
G

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

Document Pack Page 30



•
S
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l
cl
e
a
n
u
p

o
v
e
r
7
0
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
tu
rn
e
d
u
p
to

h
e
lp

•
S
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
e
v
e
n
ts
,
C
lo
u
g
h
d
a
y
,
C
a
rn
iv
a
l,
P
a
rk
Li
fe
,
F
e
st
w
ic
h

a
n
d
P
re
st
w
ic
h
F
e
st
iv
a
l
e
v
e
n
ts

•
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
C
le
a
n
u
p
d
a
y
s
in
P
o
le
fi
e
ld
,
B
e
n
t
la
n
e
/
R
e
ct
o
ry
,
M
il
to
n
R
o
a
d

(S
ix
T
o
w
n
H
o
u
si
n
g
).
P
o
le
fi
e
ld
e
st
a
te

re
fu
rb

a
n
d
p
a
in
ti
n
g
o
f
fe
n
ce
s
o
n

th
e
e
st
a
te

to
m
a
k
e
th
e
a
re
a
lo
o
k
b
e
tt
e
r

•
B
u
ry

H
e
a
lt
h
ie
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
G
ro
u
p
o
rg
a
n
is
e
d
E
id
P
a
rt
y
a
t
e
n
d
o
f

O
ct
o
b
e
r
a
t
T
o
o
d
le
H
il
l
C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e
.
M
u
lt
i
cu
lt
u
ra
l
e
v
e
n
t
to

ce
le
b
ra
te

d
iv
e
rs
it
y
in
th
e
a
re
a

•
F
e
st
iv
e
m
a
rk
e
t
a
n
d
li
g
h
ts
sw

it
ch

o
n

•
In
st
a
ll
a
ti
o
n
o
f
E
ru
v
in
P
re
st
w
ic
h
a
re
a

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
U
C
C
E
S
S

S
T
O
R
IE
S

2
0
1
3
1
4

CO
MM

UN
IT

Y 
PR

ID
E 

& 
BE

LO
NG

IN
G

Document Pack Page 31



TH
EM

E
6

G
iv
e
p
e
o
p
le
o
f
P
re
st
w
ic
h

a
sa
y
in
P
re
st
w
ic
h

T
o
w
n
C
e
n
tr
e

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts

S
u
p
p
o
rt
fo
r
Lo
ca
l
in
P
re
st
w
ic
h

TO
WN

 C
EN

TR
E 

RE
GE

NE
RA

TI
ON

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

Document Pack Page 32



•
E
st
a
b
li
sh
e
d
P
re
st
w
ic
h
R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
G
ro
u
p
to

d
e
li
v
e
r
e
co
n
o
m
ic
v
ia
b
il
it
y

p
ro
je
ct
s.
D
e
d
ic
a
te
d
o
ff
ic
e
r
co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t
to

d
ri
v
e
.

•
S
e
cu
re
d
£
5
0
0
K
fr
o
m

B
u
ry

C
o
u
n
ci
l
to

im
p
ro
v
e
A
5
6
co
rr
id
o
r
to

in
cr
e
a
se

p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce
,
fu
rt
h
e
r
e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
lo
ca
l
sp
e
n
d
,
a
d
d
re
ss

v
e
h
ic
u
la
r

co
n
d
it
io
n
s

•
7
0
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
a
t
to
w
n
ce
n
tr
e
cl
e
a
n
u
p
e
v
e
n
t
S
u
m
m
e
r
2
0
1
3

•
S
h
o
p
lo
ca
l
la
m
p
p
o
st
w
in
d
b
a
n
n
e
rs
in
p
la
ce

•
S
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l
C
h
ri
st
m
a
s
li
g
h
ts
sw

it
ch

o
n
a
n
d
in
cr
e
a
se
d
fo
o
tf
a
ll

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

S
U
C
C
E
S
S

S
T
O
R
IE
S

2
0
1
3
1
4

TO
WN

 C
EN

TR
E 

RE
GE

NE
RA

TI
ON

Document Pack Page 33



NE
XT

 S
TE

PS

W
O
R
K
IN
G
T
O
G
E
T
H
E
R
T
O
H
E
LP

S
H
A
P
E
Y
O
U
R
C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

A
ss
e
ss

k
e
y
d
a
ta

&
id
e
n
ti
fy
k
e
y
is
su
e
s

&
th
e
m
e
s
fo
r
P
re
st
w
ic
h

R
e
v
ie
w
p
re
v
io
u
s
A
ct
io
n
P
la
n
fo
r

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
to

b
e
ca
rr
ie
d
in
to

2
0
1
4
/2
0
1
5

D
is
cu
ss

n
e
w
is
su
e
s
&
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

C
o
n
fi
rm

w
h
ic
h
4
/5

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
sh
o
u
ld

fe
a
tu
re

in
re
fr
e
sh
e
d
A
ct
io
n
P
la
n

M
e
e
t
w
it
h
A
d
v
is
o
ry

G
ro
u
p
,
E
le
ct
e
d

M
e
m
b
e
rs
a
n
d
k
e
y
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

Id
e
n
ti
fy
4
/5

k
e
y
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
fo
r

in
cl
u
si
o
n
in
re
fr
e
sh
e
d
p
la
n

N
e
w
p
la
n
to

b
e
p
re
se
n
te
d
a
t

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
fo
ru
m

M
U
N
IT
Y

Document Pack Page 34



T
h
a
n
k
y
o
u

F
o
r
ta
k
in
g
p
a
rt
in
re
v
it
a
li
si
n
g
y
o
u
r
T
o
w
n
sh
ip
P
la
n

Y
o
u
r
in
p
u
t
is
in
v
a
lu
a
b
le
to

e
n
su
ri
n
g
k
e
y
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

a
re

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
&
a
d
d
re
ss
e
d

w
w
w
.b
u
ry
.g
o
v
.u
k
/t
o
w
n
sh
ip
fo
ru
m
s

@
T
o
w
n
C
e
n
tr
e
sT
e
a
m

@
B
u
ry
C
o
u
n
ci
l

Document Pack Page 35



Document Pack Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

Title: Community Funding Report 

 

To:   Prestwich Township Forum 

 

Date:  23rd July 2014 

 

Contact Officer Liz Saunders  

 Bury Council Programme Support Officer 

 0161 253 6357  

 e.saunders@bury.gov.uk 

1.0 Introduction 

 
The Council has allocated £1,000 per ward to support the work of 
voluntary and community groups. The application funding decisions will be 
made by the relevant ward councillors. Individual grants to the “ward” 
fund are available for a maximum of £250.  Additionally, a borough-wide 
allocation of £13,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications from 
third sector organisations, with a maximum individual grant of £750.  

 

2.0 Ward Funding 2014/15 
 

Holyrood  
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

Prestwich Womens 

Club Visiting speakers & presenters  £     250.00  

Simister Village 

Community Assoc Gardening Competition  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £     616.66  

 
Sedgley 
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £  1,116.66  

 

St. Mary’s  
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £  1,116.66  

 

Agenda Item 9Document Pack Page 37



 2

 

3.0 Cross Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Group  Details Allocated 
PUPILS ‘Encourage independent living’ trip   £    750.00  

Bury Dragons Diving 

Club Diving Event  £    750.00  

Hard of Hearing Tutor classes  £    750.00  

The Enterprise 

Centre Purchase stone & hire of tractor & labour  £    500.00  

Unsworth South 

Social Club Signage and posters  £    722.86  

Bury District Angling 

Society Plywood sheets & roofing sheets  £    250.00  

23 rd Prestwich & 

Whitefield  Tents, benches, pans & utensils    £    750.00  

Bury Society for 

Blind  Develop a sensory garden   £   703.06  

 Fund Remaining £    7,824.08  

 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £  1,116.66  

4.0 Small Grants Panel 2014/15 

 
Bury Council has an annual allocation of £37,800 for the Small Grant’s 
Fund. The current funding priority is to encourage and support grass-root 
community activity. This means small, community-based and locally 
controlled groups that manage themselves, encourage active participation 
from volunteers, and have minimal cash reserves and limited access to 
funding support. 
The next round of funding for this financial year closes on 2md September 
and the Panel will meet on 23rd September  Application forms for the new 
round of funding are available from Liz Saunders 0161 253 6357 or 
e.saunders@bury.gov.uk 
 
The small grants panel met on the 23rd June to approve applications.  
Details of approvals will follow.  

 
 

Document Pack Page 38


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	23.07.2014 Prestwich Issues Raised 120314

	7 PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP ACTION PLAN - PERFORMANCE REPORT (ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS)
	23.07.2014 Round Table Discussions - Township Plan Refresh Prestwich 2014

	9 COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT (FOR INFORMATION)

